

Date/Time of Minutes	Meeting Title	Meeting Ref	
19 th July 2018	Magor Action Group on Rail (MAGOR)	19/07/18	
Subject:	Committee Meeting		
Location:	Golden Lion Function Room, Magor Square, Magor		

Attendees:	Attendees: Laurence Hando (Chair), Ted Hand, Steve Lucas, Paul Turner, Julie Wils Peter Wilson, Lisa Dymock, Geoff Cook, John Cook and Sam Knight	
Apologies:	Frances Taylor and Murray Ross	
Minute Taker:	Steve Lucas	
Distribution Copies:	As Above	

Actions/Notes	Action By	Target Date
Engagement with the Community		
Rationale		
To provide evidence and to celebrate and update the Community on the progress being made, together with the involvement with the Community Hub.		
Venue/Date		
Magor Baptist Church Thursday 20 th September 2018		
Informal Drop in Centre at 4.15pm Formal Presentation at 7pm		
Presenters		
Jessica Morden to make the Welcome/Introduction Speech (PT to provide brief)	РТ	I
Presentation on the Campaign by MAGOR (to be decided) Mott McDonald presentation on the Grip Process	тн	I

Other Possible Presenters Kelly Berne MCC -> City Deal	PT	1
Sophie Howe Future Generation (LH to send FT a Brief)	FT	
Monmouthshire County Council – Paul Matthews (and Paul Fox)	FT	
Invitees		
AMs John Griffiths, Mark Reckless and David Rowlands	FT	I
GWR Representative	ΤН	I.
Keolis Amey	ΤН	I
James Price (TFW)	?	
Press Agencies	?	
Advertising		
Villager		
Social Media		
Distribution of a Flyer – 10 days prior to event		
LH distributed a mock household flyer for discussion. Amendments will		
be emailed to the committee for a final decision at next meeting.		
It was agreed, that a Quality bright(glossy) card should be used, JC will	JC	23/08
discuss costs with Jonathan.		
IT Requirements		
4.15pm Video showing on a loop		
7pm Power Point Presentation		
SK is happy to co-ordinate displays, if we can decide what we have by next meeting	All/SK	23/08
meeting	All/SK	23/08
	All/SK	23/08
meeting <u>Any Other Business</u> TH informed the meeting that the TV programme "Country File" will be	All/SK	23/08
meeting <u>Any Other Business</u> TH informed the meeting that the TV programme "Country File" will be mentioning Magor during its showing on the 2 nd August 2018' It was discussed and approved that we should purchase a Polo Shirt for the winner of the story competition, to wear whilst they attend a	All/SK	23/08
meeting <u>Any Other Business</u> TH informed the meeting that the TV programme "Country File" will be mentioning Magor during its showing on the 2 nd August 2018' It was discussed and approved that we should purchase a Polo Shirt for the winner of the story competition, to wear whilst they attend a ceremony at Blenheim Palace. LH reminded members of the need to further discuss the possible arguments that could be raised during the September event, at our next meeting in August. Such as dealing with car parking issues which could be created if potential passengers arrive at Magor to catch the Train. As well as being aware of what trains will be available to catch from Magor to	All/SK	23/08
meeting <u>Any Other Business</u> TH informed the meeting that the TV programme "Country File" will be mentioning Magor during its showing on the 2 nd August 2018' It was discussed and approved that we should purchase a Polo Shirt for the winner of the story competition, to wear whilst they attend a ceremony at Blenheim Palace. LH reminded members of the need to further discuss the possible arguments that could be raised during the September event, at our next meeting in August. Such as dealing with car parking issues which could be created if potential passengers arrive at Magor to catch the Train. As well as being aware of what trains will be available to catch from Magor to	All/SK	23/08
meeting Any Other Business TH informed the meeting that the TV programme "Country File" will be mentioning Magor during its showing on the 2 nd August 2018' It was discussed and approved that we should purchase a Polo Shirt for the winner of the story competition, to wear whilst they attend a ceremony at Blenheim Palace. LH reminded members of the need to further discuss the possible arguments that could be raised during the September event, at our next meeting in August. Such as dealing with car parking issues which could be created if potential passengers arrive at Magor to catch the Train. As well as being aware of what trains will be available to catch from Magor to either Cardiff or Bristol areas and beyond.	All/SK	23/08

L	k	